
Message 

From: Rob.Orford@gov.wales [Rob.Orford@gov.wales] 
Sent: 01/04/2020 09:18:24 
To: Christopher.Wi lliams25@wales.nhs.uk; ConnorTR@cardiff.ac.uk; C-iri.Shankar@wales.nhs.uk; 

Robin.Howe@wales.nhs.uk 
CC: HSSG.TAC@gov.wales; andrew.]oneslO@wales.nhs.uk; Fl iss.Bennee@gov.wales; ! NR- @gov.wales 
Subject: RE: SAGE Paper on AB Outbreak 

I wondered also if a random sampling approach to vulnerable group carers would help track the 
incidence of COVID-19 infection in the community? We have the names and addresses of shielded 
individuals so we could send out swab tests that could be given to main carers? 

With regard to an Amazon front end to `triage and test' for key workers. I wonder if the following fields 
would help reduce unnecessary testing from circa 3K./d to something more manageable. 

1 Digital Signature — confirming that you understand the terms of service 
2. If you are symptomatic (or a minor in your care) — enter symptoms from symptom tracker 
(possible additional triage layer) 
3. Do you work with vulnerable people or patients (Y/N) 
4. If you are a key worker will your workplace absence cause negative impacts on critical 
services or infrastructure (Y/N) 

8. Enter postcode of vulnerable persons residence 

9. Are you are completing this test for a minor in your household and you have answered yes to 
question 3 or 4 (Y) 

Best wishes 
Rob 

From: Christopher Wil liams (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter, Health Protection) 

<Christopher.Wil liams25@wales.nhs.uk> 

Sent: 01 April 2020 08:38 
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So my gut feeling, looking at the timescales and the genome data is that the key issue was that here is a case who I think 
did not initially meet the case definition for testing, was missed and had an extended opportunity to transmit to HCWs 
and other patients. I also don't know what the situation was with visitors, given that household contacts also flagged 
positive. If the presumed index case was allowed visitors, then they may have contributed to spread within the 
ward/hospital as well. It would be good if we had, or could get, that data, and that may have compounded the issue and 
provided an additional route for transmission within the hospital. 

I guess Robin can comment on how not having a diagnosis/suspecting COVID-19 in a patient might have affected staff 
use of PPE or handling of the patient early on, and how that could have contributed to the transmission that is observed. 

In terms of enhanced testing of HCWs, again, Robin/Giria NR may have a different view, but my feeling is that the 
missed patient/familial contacts diagnosis is the real issue here, but that the speed of spread is a salient piece of 
information for designing a routine testing scheme. 

Just thinking in terms of timescales the potential for routine testing to have picked this up is very contingent on how 
that testing regimen is designed. In this case we have a cluster of 50-70 cases who all flagged positive within ^'7 days of 
the suspected index case. That to me suggests that how one implemented something like weekly testing would be 
critical in catching something like this early. I would think that if a portion of staff tested every day then detection that 
there is a problem on a ward might be possible. But, say, testing everyone once a week could conceivably have missed 
basically all of the transmission here. So to me the message is to design routine testing well, taking into account the 
observed timescales in AB and understanding that such testing has to be rapid to be useful. 

The other problem with HCW testing is if, say, the paramedic had flagged positive as part of routine screening, what 
would the next step be to work out where that has come from? I think that would need some serious thought. 

• "Does the fact that there are not multiple variants in this outbreak suggest that actually PPE 
and infection control is actually good and that the AB outbreak was more bad luck than anything?" 

So my feeling looking at the genomic data and the epi that I have seen so far is that this is a case of bad luck, and that it 
may be a one off, because of the timing. 

The speed and extent of rapid spread suggests a lot of local transmission within the hospital over a short space of time, 
probably before anyone was aware of it. If the PPE, IPC and isolation processes are working, what we should see is a 
drop in cases in this cluster as we move along and hopefully IPC measures have reduced the chance for transmission. We 
may see diversification/accumulation of mutation as transmission chains lengthen as well (as each transmission event is 
an opportunity for a mutation to be fixed), which could imply that control measures are having an effect. 

There is also a risk that this cluster has moved into the community, and spread may be occurring there now, but 
hopefully if that transition has occurred, that should be evident from the genomics and the metadata as well. I think that 
the next few sequencing runs will give us further information, and we can see what has happened with regards to this 
cluster. I am also hoping we might get some sequence data from Bristol as well, to see if there is any evidence of this 
cluster being linked with earlier English samples/clusters. 

Hope this all makes sense, and am sure that Robin/Girl/Chris can comment on my non-medic assumptions above, and 
clarify any elements that I have wrong. 

Tom 

Dr Thomas R Connor Dr Thomas R Connor 
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Reader 
Cardiff School of Biosciences 

Office W/2.12 
Sir Martin Evans Building 
Cardiff University 
Museum Avenue 
Cardiff 
CF10 3AX 

Tel: ; 
I&S------------ -

Email: ConnorTR@cardiff.ac.uk 

Darllenydd 

Ysgol y Biowyddorau, Caerdydd 

Swyddfa W/2.12 
Adeilad Syr Martin Evans 
Prifysgol Caerdydd, 
Rhodfa'r Amgueddfa, 
Caerdydd 
CF10 3AT 

Ffon: - -I•& ` 
Ebost: ConnorTR@caerdydd.ac.uk 

From: "Rob.Orford@gov.wales" <Rob.Orford@gov.wales> 
Date: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 at 12:12 
To: Thomas Connor <ConnorTR@cardiff.ac.uk>, "Christopher.Williams25" 
<Christopher.WiIliams25@wales.nhs.uk>, "Giri.Shankar@wales.nhs.uk" <Giri.Shankar@wales.nhs.uk>, Robin 
Howe <Robin.Howe@wales.nhs.uk>
Cc: "HSSG.TAC@gov.wales" <HSSG.TAC@gov.wales>, "andrew.jones10@wales.nhs.uk" 
<andrew.jones10@wales.nhs.uk>, "Fliss.Bennee@gov.wales" <Fliss.Bennee@gov.wales> 
Subject: SAGE Paper on AB Outbreak 

Hi All 
Nosocomial transmission was discussed in SAGE today (you may have heard this if you are online?) 
Wales was mentioned a few times by others. I said that we could provide a paper on the AB outbreak, 
including pathogen genomics. Is that something that colleagues could bring to TAC? Happy to 
discuss this. 
Rob 

Dr Rob Orford 
Prif Gynghorydd Gwyddonol (lechyd) / Chief Scientific Adviser (Health) 
Yr Is-adran Gweithwyr Proffesiynol Perthynol i lechyd a Gwyddor Gofal lechyd / 
Division for Health Science and Allied Health Professionals 
Cyfarwyddiaeth Gofal Sylfaenol a Gwyddoniaeth lechyd / Directorate of Primary Care & Health Science 
lechyd a Grwp Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Service Group 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 
Ffon / Tel I&S 
E-bost / Email: Rob.Orford@Gov.Wales 

Web: http://gov.wales/topics/health/professionals/scientific/?Iang=en 

Os hoffech dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr iaith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw ohebiaeth yn y dyfodol drwy 
gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod. 
If you wish to receive correspondence in the Welsh language, or you wish any further correspondence to be in the 
Welsh language, please let me know. 
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